## **GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL**

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 6<sup>th</sup> October 2015

## To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 13th October 2015 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 8th September 2015.
- Matters arising from the Minutes.
- 5. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 6. Litter Warden Update To receive a report from Mrs Sara Boyd.
- 7. Public Forum 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 8. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 15/00671

Land To The South of Homestead Cottage, Southampton Road, Godshill - Storage/Hay barn.

Application No. 15/00696

Appletree Cottage, Purlieu Lane, Godshill - Attached double garage.

Application No. 15/00710

Site: Croadene, Southampton Road, Godshill - Single storey extension; porch

Application No. 15/00726

Land at Streets Farm, Southampton Road, Godshill - Sandy Balls Estate Application for a certificate of lawful development for the existing use of land for the siting of a caravan for permanent residential occupancy.

## **AGENDA**

Application No. CONS/15/0943 Hidden Oak, Well Lane, Godshill - Prune 1 x Cherry tree Prune 1 x Maple tree.

Streamlined felling licence application 'SFLA' Forestry Commission – Various locations.

- 9. To consider a draft response to the New Forest National Park's Local Plan Review.
- 10. To consider the reports received from residents and others to the recent Wiggle Cycle Event and to agree on any actions to be taken.
- 11. To consider the recent upgrade made to the New Forest National Park Authority's website with particular regard to the access to planning and tree applications, both current and historic, and to agree on any actions to be taken.
- 12. To consider a response to an invitation to attend an end of project evening event being organised by the Community Wildlife Plans Project Officer.
- 13. To consider any further work to be carried out by the Parish Lengthsman on his next visit scheduled for 19<sup>th</sup> October 2015.
- 14. To approve the following payments:

£7.42 – Wybone – For a new lock for the public refuse bin.

£190.45 – Mrs S Boyd – For maintenance and plants for the pinch points.

£110.73 – Godshill Village Hall – For the maintenance of the Car Park.

£45.24 – Fordingbridge Town Council – For materials for Lengthsman.

- 15. Finance & Policy:
  - Payment of Accounts
  - Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Account
- 16. Outside Bodies And Representation:
  - To receive a report from Cllr Draper on an Exhibition on the proposed restoration of Latchmore.
  - To receive a report from Cllr Cakebread on an Exhibition on the proposed restoration of the Pound Bottom landfill site.
  - To receive a report from Cllr Thomas on a meeting of the Western Escarpment Conservation Area Verge Damage Project Group with the Statutory Bodies.
  - To receive a report from Cllr Williams on a recent meeting of the Village Hall Committee and to consider the issue of the ownership of the Village Hall Car Park and its maintenance and to agree on any actions to be taken.
- 17. Correspondence.
- 18. Any Other Business.
- 19. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> November 2015.